

## SCP-AC Meeting

2023-05-15, Monday

2-3PM

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://ucdavis.zoom.us/j/91032201749?pwd=TkISQUphYSs5dkpsT3I3Q0I5SlhzQT09&from=addon>

Meeting ID: 910 3220 1749

Passcode: 094504

+16699006833,,91032201749#,,,,\*094504# US (San Jose)

+13462487799,,91032201749#,,,,\*094504# US (Houston)

Stella Tang (UCB), TJ Kao (UCD), Sarah Wallbank (UCI), Kevin Balster (UCLA), Sarah Sheets (UCM), Shi Deng (UCSD/SCP Ex Officio), Becky Culbertson (UCSD/SCP Ex Officio), Cat Lu (UCSF), Marcia Barrett (UCSC), Catherine Busselen (UCSB), Yoko Kudo (UCR), Liz Miraglia

Absent: Marcia

Recorder: Sarah Sheets

Meeting recording:

### **Announcements (All)**

New Open Access Collection Strategist librarian at UCSB hired.

UCR hired new Department Head, formal announcement when started.

Stella Tang (UCB) retiring. Next month will be her last meeting.

### **Updates from SILS Operations Groups**

#### **Resource Management**

- No meeting last week due to ELUNA
- Will be adding URIs to the WC updates

#### **Acquisitions/E-Resources**

No meeting last week.

Multi-part eCollections: CDL will continue to set up collection level records on multipart collections for the time being, as CDL determines what seems best for any given collection.

Local E-resources practices chat/clearing house Slack channel in works as a space to ask questions of other colleagues.

Alma Annual Statistics Analytics Project Team finalizing recommendations to harmonize and simplify gathering of annual UCOP statistics and assist with data for ACRL, ARL et al. via Analytics reporting.

### **SCP Operations Updates (Shi and Becky)**

- 4000+ Portfolios for Gerritsen
- [SCP Q2 Priorities](#) were approved and cataloged on the NZ
- SCP will work with other ERT members to review Multi-parts.
- Cataloging requests for CZ activation of OA collections
  - SCP has discussed about it and would like to continue to send to CKGs and JSC for reviewing and approving, may do it monthly, mainly because
    - CKGs and JSC are bodies who have subject knowledge to make that judgment call, and
    - OARM-PT's guideline is in development and would help review
  - Campus feedback? –lead to more questions. Complete feedback before the next SCP AC meeting.
- The test reports suggested by UCD were sent to TJ who forwarded to Michelle Polchow. Shi will also forward the report to the SCP AC members.
- 

### **Other**

- Sharing interesting information learned from ELUNA
  - UC collaborative notes:  
[https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HSLPxcdUvSKH\\_kUtHwtYVcSXEAunvFGlpmlN-pHHcAw/edit](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HSLPxcdUvSKH_kUtHwtYVcSXEAunvFGlpmlN-pHHcAw/edit)
- Forthcoming conference eCAUG in August in Oakland.